
From:                                 Kris Antal
Sent:                                  25 Feb 2013 10:53:32 +1000
To:                                    
Cc:                                      Geppert, Leanne;Turituri, Vaoita;Kelly, Sharon;Thorburn, Chris
Subject:                             Letter of Invitation - Consumer Representative Expert Clinical 
Reference Group
Attachments:                  Consumer Rep 25.02.2013.pdf, BAC 
ExpClRefGrp_final_2.pdf
Importance:                     High

Good Morning
 
Please find attached letter of invitation to participate as consumer representative on the 
Expert Clinical Reference Group, together with a copy of the Terms of Reference for this 
forum.
 
The Chair of the group, Dr Leanne Geppert, will be in touch regarding the next meeting of 
this forum.
 
Regards
 
Kris Antal
 
 
Kris Antal
Executive Support Officer
Mental Health & Specialised Services / HHS Travel Officer

West Moreton Hospital and Health Service

Ipswich Hospital
Chelmsford Avenue, Ipswich, QLD 4305
PO Box 73, Ipswich, QLD 4305
www.health.qld.gov.au
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